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From: corphelp

Sent: Wednesday, May 25, 2011 8:30 AM
To: ‘Wendy McPherson'

Subject: RE: Laurenlia, Inc,

Thank you for your email,

Your request has -been forwarded to the proper section for updating.

Thank You,

Cathy Mitchell

Software Scheduling Specialist
Florida Department of State

Please take & few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and impraving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance fer your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Wendy McPherson [mailto:Wendy@LNicholsLaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 12, 2011 9:25 AM

To: corphelp
Subject: Laurenlia, Inc.

RE: Laurenlia, Inc. — P02000017794
We represent the above-referenced corporation.

Can you please change the principal address to: 5695 Sago Court, Naples, FL 341197 The mailing
address and all other addresses remain the same. Thank you and if you have any questions, please
contact me.

Regards,

Wendy McPherson, FRP
James Larry Nichols, P.A.
8191 College Parkway, #205
Fort Myers, FL. 33919
239-433-1305
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